
Michaelson, Karen M (DOT) ee

From: Jennifer Fletcher <Jennifer.Fletcher@akleg.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 11:50 AM
To: Michaelson, Karen M (DOT)
Subject: Additional Information

Greetings again Karen;

During discussion with Brooke, the other librarian, | learned a few additional details that | felt | should pass on. When
interacting with these acts it is often important to verify that they have not been amended, repealed, or codified since
they were enacted. This information can be checked in the “Temporary and Special Acts” sections of the statutes,
(volume 11). | did take a moment to check and verify that this particular act had not.

The small booklet “Temporary and Special Acts and Resolves” which is compiled every year and shipped with the
statutes and statute supplements does provide the full text for all of these items, but only for that specific year.

Jennifer Fletcher, Librarian
Legislative Reference Library
State Captiol Rm. 3
Juneau, AK 99801
(907) 465-3808
(907) 465-4844 FAX
Legistative.library@akleg.qov


